From: Dick Weingart

To: Suzanne Krodel
Subject: Fwd: FY 22 Grant Estimates Under Governor"s Proposed State Budget
Date: Sunday, March 07, 2021 9:06:40 PM

ATT00002.nng

Howdy again, please post this e-mail for the 03/08 BOF Meeting with a heading something like "FY 2022-23 State Budget".i; "2 Thanks, Dick.

———————— Forwarded Message --------
Subject:FY 22 Grant Estimates Under Governor's Proposed State Budget
Date:Wed, 10 Feb 2021 19:01:26 +0000
From:George Rafael <GRAFAEL@CCM-CT.ORG>
To:'richard. weingart@snet.net' <richard.weingart@snet.net>
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Governori;,”2s Proposed FY 22 State Budget: Impact on Chaplin
iV
On February 10, 2021, the Governor proposed his state budget for FY 22.i; %2 Below are grant estimates for Chaplin for certain key programs.
iV

Grant: Estimated FY 21 Gov. Prop. FY 22 Gov. FY 22 v. FY 21
ig2 ) ® ) (%)
Adult Education 2,763 2,883 120 4.3%
ECS Grant 1,652,147 1,652,147 0 0.0%
LoCIP 26,862 26,862 0 0.0%
Pequot-Mohegan
Grant 73,052 73,052 0 0.0%
PILOT: Colleges &

Hospitals 0 0 0 iV

PILOT: State-Owned

Property 31,817 31,817 0 0.0%
Town Aid Road 187,035 187,035 0 0.0%
Grants for Municipal

Projects 601 601 0 0.0%
Motor Vehicle

Reimbursement 0 0 0 [VAZ]

Municipal Revenue

Sharing 0 0 0 [VAZ]

Municipal Stabilization

Grant 34,779 34,779 0 0.0%
Federal ESSER Il 0 50,306 50,306 iy Ve

Additional Support:

Distressed

Municipalities 0 203,812 203,812 iV

Total 2,009,056 2,263,294 254,238 12.7%

iy

More details on the FY 22 state budget and other legislation impacting municipal finance will be provided in the coming days.i; %2 Updates will be available at
https://www.ccm-ct.or - -information.

itV

If you have any questions, please contact George Rafael at grafael@ccm-ct.org or 203-498-3063.
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